## **APPROVED MINUTES**

## University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, September 30, 2014

## 16A Leonard Hall

I. Call to Order

In attendance: Fair, Freda, Greenawalt, Hess, Killam, Kim, Lewis, Minnick, Mocek, Muchtar, Pararai, Pistole, Sechrist. Guest: Joshua Castle

Excused: Clewell, Deckert, Emerick, McDevitt Absent: Fontana and Walker

- II. Approval of Minutes from September 23, 2014 Curriculum Committee Meeting On a Greenawalt/Minnick motion, the minutes were approved as presented.
- III. Co-Chairs Report

Welcomed Joshua Castle from Kinesiology, Health and Sport Science to discuss revisions to the Coaching Minor.

IV. Liberal Studies Committee Report September 25, 2014 minutes

- V. Items for Review/Possible Action:
  - a. 14-78a BIOL 119 Emerging Diseases, distance education
    - Cover sheet add Pistole.
    - On a Greenawalt/Freda motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Pistole abstained.
  - b. 14-79 MATH 214 Probability and Statistics for Business Majors, distance education
    - Change Moodle to LMS throughout document.
    - Page 2. Define what Webwork is.
    - Catalog description should be added on regular syllabus.
    - No honor statement in DE syllabus.
    - On a Greenawalt/Minnick motion, the proposal was provisionally approved. Pararai abstained.
  - c. 14-63 Journalism Minor, program revision
    - Footnote Number 4 goes after 481. Need list of courses (9 courses) that should be under controlled electives as in the catalog.
    - (5) should be right after the (4).
    - Should list the 301 and 337 above as required courses if those are really the only 300 level classes that are in the minor.
    - Need to go back over footnotes. Footnote 3 is confusing. Maybe say JRNL 102, 105, and 120 are to be taken in sequence.
    - On a Fair/Greenawalt motion, the proposal was returned. Lewis abstained.
  - d. 14-64 Economics Minor, program revision
    - Add to footnote to make clear if substituted that ECON 355 would not count then as a 300 level course.
    - On a Fair/Pararai motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
  - e. 14-65a Athletic Coaching, New minor or certificate
    - The benefits/issues associated with classifying the program as a certificate instead of a minor were discussed. Proposer will check with school districts

to see which they would prefer.

- If keeping as a minor, must ensure no more than 3cr max double dipping.
- On a Pararai/Minnick motion the motion is provisionally approved.
- f. 14-69 Department of Communication Disorders, Special Education, and Disability Services, department name change (was Department of Special Education and Clinical Studies)
  - On a Lewis/Killam motion, the proposal was approved.
- g. 14-70 IFMG 456/556 Business Intelligence, Informatics, Big Data Analysis, new course
  - Run by CRIM department to ensure it is not the same course as CRIM 681
     Data Analysis and Fraud Analysis and CRIM 281 Introduction to Data Analytics
  - Check to make sure the numbers are free.
  - Motion on postponed.
- h. 14-71b MGMT 440/540 Introduction to Energy Management, new course
  - Is this for a new track or major? (Question A1)
  - Grad evaluation methods: total is 95% (page 3)
  - Outcomes all use developed as the verb.
  - Outcome 6: Geopolitical in terms of oil?
  - Outcomes seem too low level for 400/500 course. Intro as a 400 level course?
  - Check to make sure the numbers are free.
  - On a Killam/Lewis motion to return the proposal was approved.
- i. 14-5a PHYS 142 Physics II-C Lab, course revisions, catalog description change
  - On a Greenawalt/Pararai motion, the proposal was approved. Freda abstained.
- j. 14-5b PHYS 111 Physics I Lecture, course revision
  - On a Greenawalt/Pararai motion, the proposal was approved. Freda abstained.
- k. 14-5c PHYS 112 Physics II Lecture, course revision
  - On a Greenawalt/Pararai motion, the proposal was approved. Freda abstained.
- I. 14-5d PHYS 121 Physics I Lab, course revision
  - On a Greenawalt/Pararai motion, the proposal was approved. Freda abstained.
- m. 14-5e PHYS 122 Physics II Lab, course revision
  - On a Greenawalt/Pararai motion, the proposal was approved. Freda abstained.
- n. 14-5f PHYS 131 Physics I-C Lecture, course revision
  - On a Greenawalt/Pararai motion, the proposal was approved. Freda abstained.
- o. 14-5g PHYS 132 Physics II-C, course revision, catalog description change
  - On a Greenawalt/Pararai motion, the proposal was approved. Freda abstained.
- p. 14-5h PHYS 141 Physics I-C Lab, course revision
  - On a Greenawalt/Pararai motion, the proposal was approved. Freda abstained.
- q. 14-22 GEOG 231 Economic Geography, course revision, catalog description change
  - On a Greenawalt/Freda motion, the proposal was approved. Sechrist abstained.
- r. 14-31 Management Information Systems Minor, program revision

- On a Killam/Minnick motion, the proposal was approved.
- s. 14-52a HIST 433 Bandits and Poets: The Cultural and Social History of Late Imperial China. new course
  - Check to make sure the numbers are free.
  - Make description conform to catalog style.
  - On a Fair/Killam motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- t. 14-52b HIST 434 The History of Modern China: From the Opium Wars to the Present, new course
  - Check to make sure the numbers are free.
  - Make description conform to catalog style.
  - On a Greenawalt/Pararai motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- u. 14-52c HIST 436 Geisha and Samurai: The Cultural and Social History of Early Modern Japan, new course
  - Check to make sure the numbers are free.
  - Make description conform to catalog style.
  - On a Kim/Pararai motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- v. 14-52d HIST 437 The History of Modern Japan: From the Floating World to the Present, new course
  - Check to make sure the numbers are free.
  - Make description conform to catalog style.
  - On a Kim/Pararai motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
- w. 14-54b BS Regional Planning/Environmental Planner Concentration, program revision
  - Revise liberal studies hours and Free Electives.
  - Make sure program title matches the catalog.
  - On a Lewis/Muchtar motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
     Sechrist abstained.
- x. 14-54c BS Regional Planning/Land Use Planning and GIS Concentration, program revision
  - Revise liberal studies hours and Free Electives.
  - Make sure program title matches the catalog.
  - On a Lewis/Muchtar motion, the proposal was provisionally approved.
     Sechrist abstained.
- y. 14-74 Randy Jesick, Journalism, Type I Professor Recommitment Writing Intensive
  - On a Greenawalt/Minnick motion, the proposal was approved.
- z. 14-75 PHIL 221 Introduction to Symbolic Logic, remove LS Knowledge Area Designation
  - On a Killam/Freda motion, the proposal was approved.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:06 PM. Respectfully submitted, Justin Fair